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Lencar, Cornel HLTH:EX

From: Caroline Millan [Millan@crnbc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2012 10:38 AM
To: McGuire, Roger HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Data Stewardship Committee - CRNBC Nominee

Hi Roger,  I have forwarded the request for a bio to Orvin’s Director and will pass on to you.  Caroline 
 

Caroline Millan 
Governance Coordinator 
Registrar/CEO’s Office 
College of Registered Nurses of British Columbia 
2855 Arbutus Street 
Vancouver, BC V6J 3Y8 
Tel: 604.736.7331, ext. 321, Toll-Free: 1.800.565.6505 (Canada Only) 
Fax: 604.738.2272 
millan@crnbc.ca 
www.crnbc.ca 
 

From: McGuire, Roger HLTH:EX [mailto:Roger.McGuire@gov.bc.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:34 AM 
To: Caroline Millan 
Cc: Murdock, Melissa HLTH:EX 
Subject: RE: Data Stewardship Committee - CRNBC Nominee 
 
Thanks very much Caroline. 
 
Please could we have a bio on Orvin – (about 150‐200 words would be in keeping with the other bios we have). The bio 
would address Orvin’s background and interest/involvement in data stewardship. This would accompany the 
nomination going forward for the Minister’s approval and would also be used to introduce him to the Chair and the 
Committee. 
 
It would be preferred to get this from you rather than Orvin, until he is officially on board. 
 
Much appreciated. 
 
Roger McGuire  
Manager  
Health Sector IM/IT Division  
Ministry of Health  
Phone: 250 - 952 - 2465  
Blackberry: 250-217- 5320  
Fax:     250 - 952 - 1186  
Email:  roger.mcguire@gov.bc.ca  
 

From: Caroline Millan [mailto:Millan@crnbc.ca]  
Sent: Thursday, August 9, 2012 9:21 AM 
To: McGuire, Roger HLTH:EX 
Subject: RE: Data Stewardship Committee - CRNBC Nominee 
 
Good Morning Roger, 
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I am pleased to submit the name of CRNBC’s nominee for the Data Stewardship Committee: Orvin Lau.

 Orvin was selected as CRNBC’s nominee  on the basis of his extensive information technology 
knowledge and skills. He is also very informed in the data stewardship area. I believe you will find Orvin a real asset to 
the work of the Committee. 
 
Could you please forward the appropriate information to Orvin. 
 
If you require anything else, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Regards, Caroline 
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 3:46 PM 
To: Caroline Millan 
Subject: RE: Data Stewardship Committee - replacing 

Hello Caroline. Sorry to bother you again on this matter. Do you have any sense of when you might have an answer? 
 
Thanks. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 1:39 PM 
To: McGuire, Roger HLTH:EX 
Subject: RE: Data Stewardship Committee - replacing 

Hi Roger, Not forgotten. Names are being reviewed by the CEO. Hope to have an answer by tomorrow or Thursday. 
Caroline 
 

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
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